
From: Donald Shockey
To: Tina Garver
Cc: Andrew Smith
Subject: FW: City of Powder Springs CIE: Approved
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:04:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Powder Springs network. Maintain caution when
opening external links/attachments

Hi Tina,
 
Per the below, the DCA has approved the City of Powder Springs CIE Amendment.  The review period
has also ended and no comments were received. 
 
The City can now proceed with adopting the Amendment.  Once that is done, please submit the
adopted version including the resolution of adoption.  ARC will then follow up with the DCA on the
QLG extension.
 
Best,
 
Donald Shockey,
 
Donald P. Shockey, AICP, LEED GA
Plan Review Manager, Community Development
Atlanta Regional Commission
P | 

atlantaregional.org
International Tower
229 Peachtree Street NE | Suite 100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
 
 
 
 

From: Juli M. Yoder < > 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 3:17 PM
To: Andrew Smith >
Cc: Planning < >; Donald Shockey < >
Subject: City of Powder Springs CIE: Approved
 
Andrew,
 
Our staff has reviewed the Capital Improvement Element (CIE) amendment for the City of Powder
Springs and finds that it adequately addresses the Local Planning Requirements.  The next step is for
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https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fatlantaregional.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CTGarver%40cityofpowdersprings.org%7C0a9dd3fab66d45cc4c4908db87ca2dbc%7C6d22668158e34f9da3fa8f3ac140042a%7C1%7C0%7C638253074696759953%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sFOr6ciM2CQBD9NyXCKdUwO2P7eZF2agikreLEcfynY%3D&reserved=0


the local government to adopt the CIE.   As soon as your office provides written notice that the CIE
Amendment has been adopted and provides DCA with a digital copy of the final adopted version of
the new CIE, we will update our records to reflect the changes in the amendment. 
 
Thanks,

Learn more about our commitment to ​fair housing. 

Juli M. Yoder, AICP
Principal Planner | Manager
Georgia Department of Community Affairs
60 Executive Park South, NE
Atlanta, Georgia 30329
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